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Rey Valdes

City Manager

September 16, 2024

Jason Spiegel
Managing Partner

Beefree
2312 N. Miami Avenue
Miami, FL 33127

Ref:  Extension to Agreement between City of Doral (“City”’) and Beefree, LLC
(“Beefree”) dated October 29t, 2019 (“Contract”)

Dear Mr. Spiegel:

As you are aware, the original Contract between the City and Beefree has been
extended and the current renewal term is scheduled to expire on November |, 2024.

As a result of the City working on preparing and issuing a new solicitation for the same
services, the City Mayor and the City Councilmembers previously approved an
additional extension of the existing Contract for a six-month period, with an option to
renew for an additional six-month term.

By signing below, this letter shall serve as an extension of the Contract from
November |, 2024 to May |, 2025. This Contract extension will be under the same
terms, conditions, and prices as the original Contract.

Please confirm receipt by signing and returning this letter at your earliest convenience.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

=

Rey Valdes
City Manager

Accepted:
Date:

Jason Spiegel
Freebee
Managing Partner

8401 NW 53" Terrace @ Doral, Florida 33166 e (305) 593-6725
www.cityofdoral.com
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